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cathie.allen@pacificorp.com (cathie.allen@pacificorp.com); wtr@cpuc.ca.gov
(wtr@cpuc.ca.gov); kar@cpuc.ca.gov (kar@cpuc.ca.gov); sas@a-klaw.com (sas@a-
klaw.com); tbo@cpuc.ca.gov (tbo@cpuc.ca.gov); meb@cpuc.ca.gov
(meb@cpuc.ca.gov); tkn@cpuc.ca.gov (rkn@cpuc.ca.gov); dsc@cpuc.ca.gov
(dsc@cpuc.ca.gov); jls@cpuc.ca.gov (jls@cpuc.ca.gov); iak@cpuc.ca.gov
(iak@cpuc.ca.gov); aes@cpuc.ca.gov (aes@cpuc.ca.gov); nil@cpuc.ca.gov
(nil@cpuc.ca.gov); TRH@cpuc.ca.gov (TRH@cpuc.ca.gov); mrl@cpuc.ca.gov
(mrl@cpuc.ca.gov); ys2@cpuc.ca.gov (ys2@cpuc.ca.gov); CNL@cpuc.ca.gov
(CNL@cpuc.ca.gov); jaa@cpuc.ca.gov (Jaa@cpuc.ca.gov); bwm@cpuc.ca.gov
(bwm@cpuc.ca.gov);, rmd@cpuc.ca.gov (rmd@cpuc.ca.gov); jpob@cpuc.ca.gov
(jp6@cpuc.ca.gov); dot@cpuc.ca.gov (dot@cpuc.ca.gov); kho@cpuc.ca.gov
(kho@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov);
matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov (matt.miley@cpuc.ca.gov); dseperas@calpine.com
(dseperas@calpine.com); gtd@cpuc.ca.gov (gtd@cpuc.ca.gov); MDay
(MDay@goodinmacbride.com); janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com
(janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com); reg@silveradopower.com
(reg@silveradopower.com); mdacunha@ecoplexus.com
(mdacunha@ecoplexus.com)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: R.11-05-005: Clean Coalition request for extension of time

IEP is concerned that the requested extensions could delay the Commission's decision on these crucial
issues. IEP can support the requested extension of the time for filing reply comments provided that the
issuance of the proposed decision on the portfolio content requirements can be issued as currently
scheduled.

Brian T. Cragg

direct line 415.765.8413

tel 415.392.7900 | fax 415.398.4321

505 Sansome Street, Suite 900 | San Francisco, CA 94111
boraag@@ooodinmachride.com

veard | www.goodinmachride. com

From: tam.hunt@gmail.com [mailto:tam.hunt@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Tam Hunt
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Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 11:14 AM

To: cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com;
douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; jnelson@psrec.coop; matthew@turn.org;
sheldon.kimber@recurrentenergy.com; tam.hunt@gmail.com; wplaxico@axiopower.com;
lwisland@ucsusa.org; rhardy@hardyenergy.com; Andrew.Luscz@glacialenergy.com;
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; rick_noger@praxair.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com;
jim_p_white@transcanada.com; tlocascio@libertypowercorp.com; JCasadont@bluestarenergy.com;
jkern@bluestarenergy.com; mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com; gretchen.schott@bp.com;
angela.gregory@directenergy.com; kb@enercalusa.com; TPhillips@tigernaturalgas.com;
kara.morgan@tac-denver.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net; stephen.burnage@gmail.com; Jean-
Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com; GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org; thall@laccd.edy;
npedersen@hanmor.com; d.moss@renewables100.org; mmazur@3phasesrenewables.com;
susan.munves@smgov.net; mmcdannel@lacsd.org; igoodman@commerceenergy.com;
rmcmahon@amonix.com; ej_wright@oxy.com; pssed@adelphia.net; cathy.karlstad@sce.com;
kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; mary@solutionsforutilities.com;
AMSmith@semprautilities.com; DAKing@semprageneration.com; fortlieb@sandiego.gov;
jleslie@luce.com; thomaspcorr@gmail.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; kswitzer@scwater.com;
GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; phil@reesechambers.com; andrea.morrison@directenergy.com;
Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com; dorth@krcd.org; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com;
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; dil@cpuc.ca.gov; jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; MGML@pge.com; nes@a-
klaw.com; whb@a-klaw.com; abrowning@votesolar.org; BCragg; JSqueri; JArmstrong;
nmurray@naturener.net; sdhilton@stoel.com; SHong; dhuard@manatt.com;
Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; jkarp@winston.com;
edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; bobgex@dwt.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com;
ssmyers@att.net; robin@resource-solutions.org; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com;
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; info@calseia.org; jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net;
jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; sstanfield@keyesandfox.com;
zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com; Patrick.VanBeek@commercialenergy.net; gmorris@emf.net;
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; clyde.murley@comcast.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com;
erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; roy@repenergy.com; janreid@coastecon.com;
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; johnrredding@earthlink.net; jweil@aglet.org; cdarling@placer.ca.gov;
jsanders@caiso.com; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; davidb@cwo.com; jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov;
jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org; wynne@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; ri@eslawfirm.com;
sgp@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; dkk@eslawfirm.com; jjg@eslawfirm.com;
Imh@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; kristin@consciousventuresgroup.com; kmills@cfbf.com;
rob@clfp.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; peter.eichler@libertywater.com;
kevin.lynch@iberdrolaren.com; jcolive@bpa.gov; mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com; amber@iepa.com;
freesa@thirdplanetwind.com; acitrin@prosoliana.com; WBlattner@semprautilities.com;
ccollins@energystrat.com; clamasbabbini@comverge.com; cseymour@sunedison.com;
davidmorse9@gmail.com; dtownley@infiniacorp.com; ddavie@wellhead.com; elvine@Ibl.gov;
esison@smud.org; ehadley@reupower.com; Erin.Grizard@bloomenergy.com;
klatt@energyattorney.com; harry.singh@gs.com; HYao@semprautilities.com; JanMcFar@sonic.net;
jpepper@svpower.com; janice@strategenconsulting.com; jrichman@bloomenergy.com;
jspears@orrick.com; KFrancone@energystrat.com; kgiddens@orrick.com; sahm@fitcoalition.com;
kevin.chen@trinasolar.com; ldri@pge.com; Isherman@orrick.com; lwhouse@innercite.com;
moxsen@calpine.com; mfrazee@anaheim.net; matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com; mcox@calplg.com;
mpf@stateside.com; mbass@esolar.com; mdeange@smud.org; michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com;
nedrayoung@gmail.com; nblack@calbioenergy.com; obartho@smud.org;
PowerReglegAffairs@sfwater.org; nbuckenham@calbioenergy.com; seang@kroadpower.com;
sean.beatty@genon.com; eddyconsulting@gmail.com; siobhan.doherty@frv.com;
StephanieC@greenlining.org; steven@iepa.com; steven.zhu@trinasolar.com;
tculley@keyesandfox.com; ttutt@smud.org; todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com;
bill@fitcoalition.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; regulatory@silveradopower.com;
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ron.cerniglia@directenergy.com; catherine.krupka@sutherland.com;
alexandra.konieczny@sutherland.com; tjaffe@energybusinessconsultants.com;
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galiteva@aol.com; adam.green@solarreserve.com; Andrew.Wang@wolarreserve.com;
ghawa@cityofpasadena.net; cchang@cityofpasadena.net; viw3@pge.com; vpuffer@gwpenergy.com;
fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com; jackmack@suesec.com; Bleider@ci.burbank.ca.us;
ylehr@ci.azusa.ca.us; case.admin@sce.com; curt.roney@sce.com; george.wiltsee@sce.com;
janice.Wang@sce.com; Joni.Templeton@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; nquan@gswater.com;
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farrellytc@earthlink.net; marcie.milner@shell.com; HRasool@semprautilities.com;
jpierce@semprautilities.com; DNiehaus@semprautilities.com; sharding@iidenergy.com;
fwnoble@wintecenergy.com; peter.pearson@bves.com; CBlack@riversideca.gov;
chestonem@sharpsec.com; john@deweygroup.com; JLehman@anaheim.net; msamra@anaheim.net;
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Subject: R.11-05-005: Clean Coalition request for extension of time

ALJ Mattson, the Clean Coalition would like to request a one-week extension of time to file
reply comments in this proceeding and also a one-week extension of the tentatively scheduled
workshops on August 31-Sept. 1.

The utilities' substantial tariff and PPA filings are the main spur for our request. There are
numerous issues raised by these documents and we would like to have sufficient time to draft
our comments on these filings (and previously filed opening comments) and discuss with other
intervenors, which would be difficult to do given the current deadline of Aug. 19.

With respect to the workshops, we feel that most parties would appreciate holding the
workshops after the Labor Day weekend so we request that they be re-scheduled for the

following week.

While we are anxious for expedited implementation of SB 32, we feel that a one-week
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extension in this manner will benefit the overall implementation effort.
Sincerely,
Tam Hunt, Policy Advisor and Attorney

Clean Coalition (formerly FIT Coalition)
(805) 214-6150
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